THE Manitoba Cazette



Gazette Du Manitoba

PART I Proclamations and Government Notices

PARTIE I Proclamations et avis du gouvernement

Vol. 142 No. 24 June 15, 2013

Winnipeg

le 15 juin 2013 Vol. 142 nº 24

Table of Contents

	Grewal to Grewal	432
	Groening to Peters Groening	432
431	Guo to Guo	432
	Gursewak Singh to Sidhu	433
	Gwintsa & Kilbrai to Nyobole-Kilbrai & Nyobole	
432	Kilbrai	433
432	Harper to Bouygoran	433
432	Harrigan-Friesen to Harrigan	433
432	Hart to Linklater	433
432	Hendrickson to Hendrickson	433
432	Ho to Ho	433
432	Hudson to Hudson	433
432	Huebner to Huebner	433
432	Idahosa to Hart	433
432	Jarzab/Perchak to Jarzab-Perchak	433
432	Jean to Jann	433
432	Karimi to Karimi	433
432	Khorami-Towfigh to Towfigh	433
432	Knels to Waldner	433
432	Krochak to Krochak	433
432	Marcinkowski to Martinkowski	433
432	Martin to Davidson	433
432	McMahon to McMahon	433
	432 432 432 432 432 432 432 432 432 432	Groening to Peters Groening Guo to Guo Gursewak Singh to Sidhu. Gwintsa & Kilbrai to Nyobole-Kilbrai & Nyobole Kilbrai Harper to Bouygoran. Harrigan-Friesen to Harrigan. Hart to Linklater. Hendrickson to Hendrickson. Ho to Ho. Hudson to Hudson. Huebner to Huebner Idahosa to Hart. Jarzab/Perchak to Jarzab-Perchak Jean to Jann. Karimi to Karimi Khorami-Towfigh to Towfigh Krochak to Krochak Marcinkowski to Martinkowski Martin to Davidson.

NOTICE TO READERS:

AVERTISSEMENT AU LECTEUR:

The Manitoba Gazette is published every Saturday and consists of two parts.

Proclamations and notices required by provincial statute or regulation to

be published in The Manitoba Gazette.

Regulations which are required to be published under The Regulations Act.

Return undeliverable Canadian addresses to:

Statutory Publications, 10th Flr 155 Carlton, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 3H8

(204-945-3103) e mail: mbgazette@gov.mb.ca Copyright © The Government of Manitoba, 1995

All rights reserved.

La Gazette du Manitoba, publiée chaque samedi, est composée de deux parties:

Les proclamations et les avis devant être publiés dans la Gazette du

Manitoba aux termes d'une loi ou d'un règlement provinciaux: Partie II Les règlements devant être publiés en application de la Loi sur les testes

règlementaires.

Retourner toute correspondance ne pouvant être livrée au Canada aux: Rublications officielles, 155, rue Carlton, 10e étage, Winnipeg (Manitoba) R3C 3H8 Tél.: 204-945-3103 C. élec.: mbgazette@gov.mb.ca

© Le gouvernement du Manitoba, 1995.

Tous droits réservés.

06/15/2013 • The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 24	Gazette du Manitoba	•
Mink to Mink	433	Lost Will: Heitmann, R	Reinhardt	441
Molicard to Franco	433			
Moran-Muller to Muller Moran	433	Under The Suitor's Money		
Nash to Falconer	434			441
Nebiyou Aboye to Nebiyou	434			442
Nedecky to Farmer	434			443
Okaselassie to Oghbassilase	434			444
Okoth to Okot	434			445
Otchere-Boateng to Agyei-Boateng Patel to Patel	434 434	Thompson Centre		446
Pourchamani to Dalupang	434	Under The Garage Keepers	A of:	
Prevost to Girouard	434			446
Raposo to Raposo	434	Auction		440
Renaud to Cave	434			
Ryan-Rhodes & Maynard to Stepic-Rhodes	434			
Sanderson to Policarpo	434			
Seidler to Seidler	434			
Sekhon to Sekhon	434			
Seymour to Seymour	434			
Sheingart to Sheingart	434			
Siemens Dyck & Siemens-Dyck to Siemens	434			
Singh & Ghataura to Dadiala	434			
Soder to Soder	434			
Sran & Brar (Nee: Brar) to Malhi & Malhi (Nee: Brar)	435			
Takele to Takele	435			
Teerhuis to Crofford	435			
Thiessen to Scott	435			
Waldner to Waldner	435			
Will to Will	435			
Zarrillo to Beckett	435			
Under The Highway Traffic Act:				
Operating Authority	436			
Operating Authority	437			
II 1 THE II' 1 D. C. A.				
Under The Highways Protection Act:	420			
Notice of Hearing – Winnipeg Notice of Hearing – Brandon	438 438			
Notice of Hearing – Brandon	436			
PUBLIC NOTICES				
Under The Trustee Act:				
Estate: Adamson, Janice J	439			
Estate: Brown, Stanley J	439			
Estate: Button, Hilda N	439			
Estate: Castle, Elsie M	439			
Estate: Cheetham, Robert J	439			
Estate: Connolly, Larry J	439			
Estate: Elias, Gerhard	439			
Estate: Haic, Joseph	439			
Estate: James, Donald B	439			
Estate: Johannson, Anastasia N	440			
Estate: Krywonizka, Mary	440			
Estate: Moffatt, Gayle D	440			
Estate: Morton, Emily N	440			
Estate: Munro, Doris	440			
Estate: Rempel, Bernhard	440			
Estate: Santa, Joanne P.	440			
Estate: Skolney, Dmetro Estate: Stevens, Bertha	440 440			
Estate: Stevens, Bertna Estate: Strachan, Iona M J	440 440			
Estate: Waddington, Lorna P E	441			

GOVERNMENT NOTICES

•

APPOINTMENTS

The Honourable The Lieutenant Governor approved the following appointments:

Trella Gutierrez BLANCO of West St. Paul, Manitoba as staff justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

Brittany Dayna CORNWELL of Winnipeg, Manitoba as staff justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

Melissa Katherine Adele KIES of Winnipeg, Manitoba as staff justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

Darcy Dean PLETT of Fisher Branch, Manitoba as community justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

REVOCATIONS

The Honourable The Lieutenant Governor approved the following revocations:

Sukhbir Kaur BRAR of West St. Paul, Manitoba as staff justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

Ashley Janet CORREIA of Thompson, Manitoba as staff justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

Victoria Lucille TUGWELL of Winnipeg, Manitoba as staff justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

Donna Rae McKAY of Winnipeg, Manitoba as staff justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

John Ashley MARTYNIW of Selkirk, Manitoba as community justice of the peace in and for the Province of Manitoba effective on, from and after May 15, 2013.

AKWAY-GRIFFIN to GRIFFIN

I, KALEIGH AMANDA GRIFFIN of Morden, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, KIRU KWORO AKWAY-GRIFFIN to KIRU JAMES GRIFFIN.

Date: 01/03/2013

958-24

BARNES to DIEBOLD

I, MARIA THERESIA BARNES of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MARIA THERESIA DIEBOLD.

Date: 01/22/2013

959-24

BASAROWICH to RYAN

I, PATRICIA LYNN BASAROWICH of Seven Sisters Falls, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to PATRICIA LYNN RYAN.

Date: 01/03/2013

960-24

BLANDFORD to GORDON

I, BOBBI-JO MARIE BLANDFORD of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to TUK ESJAY MILES GORDON.

Date: 01/10/2013

961-24

BOGOYA to BOGOYA ENNS

I, LISA CHRISTINE ENNS-BOGOYA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, NATASHA FE BOGOYA to NATASHA FE BOGOYA ENNS and SOFIA MICHELLE BOGOYA to SOFIA MICHELLE BOGOYA ENNS.

Date: 01/15/2013

962-24

BULLEY to BOYECHKO

I, JEFFREY ROBERT RAYMOND BULLEY of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JEFFREY BOYECHKO.

Date: 01/22/2013

963-24

CAMPBELL to WILSON

I, BARBARA ANN CAMPBELL of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to BARBARA ANN WILSON.

Date: 01/10/2013

964-24

UNDER THE CHANGE OF NAME ACT

CHARTRAND to SANSREGRET

I, ANREW NORMAN CHARTRAND of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to PIERRE JOSEPH SYLVAIN SANSREGRET.

Date: 01/03/2013

•

965-24

COLLINS SMITH to COLLINS

I, STEPHANIE ANN COLLINS SMITH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to STEPHANIE ANN COLLINS.

Date: 01/03/2013

966-24

CRANFORD to WILKINS

I, ANDREW EUGENE CRANFORD of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ANDREW MICHAEL WILKINS.

Date: 01/18/2013

967-24

DANCYT-KENNINGTON to DANCYT

I, ALEX NICOLE DANCYT of Lac Du Bonnet, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, JAEDYS RODNEY DANCYT-KENNINGTON to JAEDYS RODNEY DANCYT.

Date: 01/03/2013

968-24

DEMINGS to FARINA

I, MICHELLE RENE DEMINGS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MICHELLE RENE FARINA.

Date: 01/23/2013

969-24

DING to DING

I, XIN DING of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CYNTHIA XIN DING.

Date: 01/03/2013

970-24

EINARSSON to MONKMAN

I, SHAWNA IVADALE EINARSSON of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SHAWNA IVADALE MONKMAN.

Date: 01/23/2013

971-24

EIRIKSSON to EIRIKSSON

I, DAVID ERIK EIRIKSSON of Ashern, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to DAVID ERIC EIRIKSSON.

Date: 01/23/2013

972-24

FIGUEROA to FIGUEROA

I, CHRISTINE FIGUEROA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, QUINN AVERY FIGUEROA FIGUEROA to QUINN AVERY FIGUEROA.

Date: 01/03/2013

973-24

FLETT to HARROP

I, SADIE MARIE FLETT of Miniota, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SADIE MARIE HARROP.

Date: 01/15/2013

974-24

GIBBS to BASTIAANSSEN

I, SHANNA ROSE GIBBS of St Malo, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, TYANNA VERNA ROSE GIBBS to TYANNA VERNA ROSE BASTIAANSSEN.

Date: 01/11/2013

975-24

GREWAL to GREWAL

I, RAJANDEEP KAUR BUTTAR of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, BEER SINGH GREWAL to BIRJOT SINGH GREWAL.

Date: 01/22/2013

976-24

GROENING to PETERS GROENING

I, BARBARA PETERS GROENING of Winkler, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, MARIAH LI GROENING to MARIAH LI PETERS GROENING.

Date: 01/22/2013

977-24

GUO to GUO

I, ZHUO GUO of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to GORDON ZHUO GUO.

Date: 01/03/2013

GURSEWAK SINGH to SIDHU

I. ****** GURSEWAK SINGH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to GURSEWAK SINGH SIDHU.

Date: 01/18/2013

979-24

GWINTSA & KILBRAI to NYOBOLE-KILBRAI & NYOBOLE KILBRAI

I, THOBELA LYNETTE GWINTSA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to THOBELA LYNETTE NYOBOLE-KILBRAI. Also to be included is my spouse, GREGORY ROBERT KILBRAI to GREGORY ROBERT LIZOLILE NYOBOLE KILBRAI.

Date: 01/22/2013 980-24

HARPER to BOUYGORAN

I, SHEILA NERISSA BOUYGORAN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, JORDIE PRINCE MITHKAKWIN HARPER to JORDY SAAD BOUYGORAN. Date: 01/03/2013 981-24

HARRIGAN-FRIESEN to HARRIGAN

I, CODI ISAAC HARRIGAN-FRIESEN of Dauphin, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CODI JAMES HARRIGAN. Date: 01/11/2013 982-24

HART to LINKLATER

I, FELIX WALKER, executive director of Nisichawayasihk Cree Nation Family & Community Services, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of our ward, SWEET HART to TRINITY DRUSCILLA LINKLATER.

Date: 01/03/2013 983-24

HENDRICKSON to HENDRICKSON

I, JONNIE-LEIGH CASS YOUNG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, KYLIEE HENDRICKSON to KYLIE CHELSEA HENDRICKSON.

Date: 01/23/2013

984-24

HO to HO

I, TRACY CHARLENE ENG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, CLAUDIA ENG HO to CLAUDIA JADE ENG HO. Date: 01/10/2013 985-24

HUDSON to HUDSON

I, KATHLEEN PATRICIA HUDSON of Grand Rapids, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to PATRICIA KATHLEEN HUDSON.

Date: 01/23/2013

986-24

HUEBNER to HUEBNER

I, CORNELIUS VAN HUEBNER of Killarney, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to VANCE CORNELIUS HUEBNER.

Date: 01/17/2013

987-24

IDAHOSA to HART

I, REGINA IDAHOSA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to REGINA HART. Also to be included is my child, EGHOSA BRANDON IDAHOSA to TAMUNOSA BRANDON HART.

Date: 01/11/2013

988-24

JARZAB/PERCHAK to JARZAB-PERCHAK

I. DIANA MARIE KIMBERLY JARZAB/ PERCHAK of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to DIANA MARIE KIMBERLY JARZAB-PERCHAK. Date: 01/03/2013 989-24

JEAN to JANN

I, ROSE CARMELLE JEAN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CARMELL CARMELL-ROSE JANN.

Date: 01/10/2013

990-24

KARIMI to KARIMI

I, MALIKA KARIMI of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MALIHE KARIMI.

Date: 01/22/2013

991-24

KHORAMI-TOWFIGH to TOWFIGH

I, ELAHEH KHORAMI-TOWFIGH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ELAHEH TOWFIGH. Date: 01/11/2013 992-24

KNELS to WALDNER

I, REBECCA KNELS of Riding Mountain, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to REBECCA WALDNER. Date: 01/10/2013

993-24

KROCHAK to KROCHAK

I, MARVIN WALTER KROCHAK of Swan River, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MERVIN WALTER KROCHAK.

Date: 01/22/2013

994-24

MARCINKOWSKI to MARTINKOWSKI

I, MICHEAL STANLEY MARCINKOWSKI of Thompson, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to STANLEY MICHEAL MARTINKOWSKI.

Date: 01/22/2013

995-24

MARTIN to DAVIDSON

I, BEMNET HAILEGIOVGIS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, JAHDIEL NOWEL MARTIN to JAHDIEL NOWEL DAVIDSON.

Date: 01/28/2013

996-24

McMAHON to McMAHON

I. AILISE CAITIN McMAHON of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to FINN McMAHON. Date: 01/23/2013 997-24

MINK to MINK

The Public Trustee of Manitoba, has been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of their client, MAPLE MINK to MABEL MINK.

Date: 01/22/2013

998-24

MOLICARD to FRANCO

I, STEPHANIE CLAUDETTE JEANNE MOLICARD of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to STEPHANIE CLAUDETTE FRANCO.

Date: 01/22/2013

999-24

MORAN-MULLER to MULLER **MORAN**

I, HELLMUTH RICARDO MORAN-MULLER of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to HELLMUTH RICARDO MULLER MORAN.

Date: 01/23/2013

NASH to FALCONER

I, GRAEME VALE NASH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to GRAEME VALE FALCONER.

Date: 01/23/2013 1001-24

NEBIYOU ABOYE to NEBIYOU

I, NEBIYOU WOLDEGIORGIS ABOYE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, SARON NEBIYOU ABOYE to SARON ABOYE NEBIYOU.

Date: 01/10/2013 1002-24

NEDECKY to FARMER

I, KYMBERLY KELSEY ANN NEDECKY of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to KYMBERLY KELSEY ANN FARMER.

Date: 01/11/2013 1003-24

OKBASELASSIE to OGHBASSILASE

I, AMAN YABIO OKBASELASSIE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to AMAN YEABIYO OGHBASSILASE.

Date: 01/03/2013 1004-24

OKOTH to OKOT

I, BRYAN JEREMIAH OKOTH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to BRYAN JEREMIAH OKOT.

Date: 01/22/2013 1005-24

OTCHERE-BOATENG to AGYEI-BOATENG

I, KOFI ADJEI OTCHERE-BOATENG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name to JOSEPH KOFI AGYEI-BOATENG. Date: 01/10/2013 1006-24

PATEL to PATEL

I, BHAVINKUMAR JAY PATEL of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, YUG PATEL to YUG BHAVIN PATEL.

Date: 01/10/2013 1007-24

POURCHAMANI to DALUPANG

I, SAMUEL MALLILLIN DALUPANG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my ward, NASEEM ASMAR DEZTINEA LEAGH POURCHAMANI to NASEEM LEE DALUPANG

Date: 01/22/2013

1008-24

PREVOST to GIROUARD

I. MELISSA CARRIE MARIE GIROUARD of Brandon, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, TIANA MARLENE PREVOST to TIANA MARLENE GIROUARD and BRADY MICHAEL PREVOST to BRADY MICHAEL GIROUARD.

Date: 01/22/2013 1009-24

RAPOSO to RAPOSO

I, KARINA HERRERA RAPOSO of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, MARA HERRERA RAPOSO to MARA LUA HERRERA RAPOSO.

Date: 01/11/2013 1010-24

RENAUD to CAVE

I, SUSAN PATRICIA MARIA RENAUD of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SUSAN PATRICIA MARIE CAVE.

Date: 01/11/2013 1011-24

RYAN-RHODES & MAYNARD to STEPIC-RHODES

I, KEVIN ANTHONY RYAN-RHODES of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to TRISTAN ANTHONY STEPIC-RHODES. Also to be included is my spouse, MIRELA MAYNARD to MIRELA KATARINA STEPIC-RHODES. Date: 01/10/2013 1012-24

SANDERSON to POLICARPO

I, TYION LOU DEREK SANDERSON of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to TYION LOU POLICARPO.

Date: 01/11/2013 1013-24

SEIDLER to SEIDLER

I, LISA MARIE SEIDLER of La Broquerie, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, FINLEY REID SEIDLER to WILL FINLEY BRIAN SEIDLER.

Date: 01/03/2013 1014-24

SEKHON to SEKHON

I, KAMALJIT SINGH SEKHON of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, SUKHPREET SINGH SEKHON SEKHON to SUKHPREET SINGH SEKHON.

Date: 01/23/2013 1015-24

SEYMOUR to SEYMOUR

MONIQUE MARIE **PAULINE** SEYMOUR of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to NIKKI MARIE SEYMOUR.

Date: 01/03/2013 1016-24

SHEINGART to SHEINGART

I, NATALIA SHEINGART of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, ALI SHEINGART to ELLEN EMILY SHEINGART.

Date: 01/10/2013 1017-24

SIEMENS DYCK & SIEMENS-DYCK to SIEMENS

I. ABRAHAM SIEMENS DYCK of Winkler, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ABRAHAM SIEMENS. Also to be included is my spouse, NELINORA SIEMENS-DYCK to **NELINORA** SIEMENS.

Date: 01/03/2013 1018-24

SINGH & GHATAURA to DADIALA

I, GURJINDER SINGH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to GURJINDER S. DADIALA. Also to be included is my spouse, CHARNJIT KAUR GHATAURA to CHARNJIT KAUR DADIALA

Date: 01/102013 1019-24

SODER to SODER

I, SANDRA LYNN SODER of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, SARA LYNN SODER to SARAH LYNN SODER. Date: 01/23/2013

SRAN & BRAR (NEE: BRAR) to MALHI & MALHI (NEE: BRAR)

I, RABINDER SINGH SRAN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to RABINDER SINGH MALHI. Also to be included is my spouse, RAMANDEEP KAUR BRAR (NEE: BRAR) to RAMANDEEP KAUR MALHI (NEE: BRAR), and my child, IRMAAN SINGH SRAN to TARANIRMAAN SINGH MALHI.

Date: 01/23/2013 1021-24

TAKELE to TAKELE

I, YALEMWORK CHANE TAKELE of Brandon, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MERON CHANE TAKELE. Date: 01/10/2013 1022-24

TEERHUIS to CROFFORD

I, ALANA BROWNLEE, executive director of Winnipeg Child and Family Services, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of our wards, LINDSEY LEE TEERHUIS to LINDSEY LEE CROFFORD, and LEANNE AMANDA TEERHUIS to LEANNE AMANDA CROFFORD.

Date: 01/11/2013 1023-24

THIESSEN to SCOTT

I, MELISSA LYNN THIESSEN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MELISSA LYNN SCOTT. Date: 01/08/2013 1024-24

WALDNER to WALDNER

I, BRENDA KATHERINA WALDNER of Oakville, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, BREANNA ALMA WALDNER WALDNER to BREANNA ALMA WALDNER. Date: 01/18/2013

Date: 01/18/201 1025-24

WILL to WILL

I, DEBRA COLLEEN WILL of Steinbach, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, AYANE DEBRA WILL to AIYANEE JOY WILL.

Date: 01/03/2013 1026-24

ZARRILLO to BECKETT

I, KRISINDA STEFAINE BECKETT ZARRILLO of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to KRISINDA STEFAINE BECKETT.

Date: 01/22/2013

UNDER THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC ACT

Take notice that the Motor Transport Board intends to grant the following operating authorities unless a Statement of Opposition to the application is filed with the Motor Transport Board, 200 – 301 Weston Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3E 3H4 by 4:30 p.m., July 5, 2013.

DOCKET B06/13

Applicant

Counsel or Representative

N/A

Liane Morran o/a Road Runner Bus Lines Box 429 Kleefeld MB R0A 0V0

Application for Public Service Vehicle bus operating authority to provide **charter service**. If approved, the authority will read as follows:

Intra-Provincial:

Authorized to transport passengers and their baggage on charter trips to and from all points in Manitoba and return.

Restriction:

- 1. Restricted to the use of one (1) fifteen (15) passenger bus vehicle.
- 2. Restricted to the use of one (1) eleven to twenty-four (11-24) passenger bus vehicle to be wheelchair accessible.
- 3. Allowed to pull a trailer with a maximum GVWR of 2000 kgs. and must have this trailer inspected every six (6) months by Vehicle Standards and Inspections.

Extra-Provincial:

Authorized to transport passengers and their baggage **on charter trips** from all points in Manitoba to the Manitoba/Ontario, Manitoba/Saskatchewan and Manitoba/International boundaries and return.

Restriction:

- 1. Restricted to the use of one (1) fifteen (15) passenger bus vehicle
- 2. Restricted to the use of one (1) eleven to twenty-four (11-24) passenger bus vehicle to be wheelchair accessible.
- 3. Allowed to pull a trailer with a maximum GVWR of 2000 kgs. and must have this trailer inspected every six (6) months by Vehicle Standards and Inspections.

*USER SUPPORT

Sawney Beans, Steinbach MB
Greta Wintoniw, Steinbach MB
Tammy Godwaldt, Steinbach MB
Kroeze & Exteriors 2000 Ltd., Kleefeld MB
Kleefeld Evangelical Mennonite Church, Kleefeld MB

DOCKET T03/13

Applicant

Counsel or Representative

Darcy Rowe Box 481 Birch River MB R0L 0E0 N/A

Application for Public Service Vehicle Inter-Municipal Livery operating authority to operate two (2) Inter-Municipal Liveries to be based in Birch River, Manitoba. If approved, the authority will read as follows:

Intra-Provincial:

Authorized to operate two (2) Inter-Municipal Liveries to be based in Birch River, Manitoba.

Restriction:

All trips to originate and/or terminate in Birch River, Manitoba.

*USER SUPPORT

R.M. of Mountain, Birch River MB Theresa M. Cook, Birch River MB Frank Cleunion, Birch River MB Gladys Marks, Birch River MB Julia Hather, Birch River MB Jolene Cook, Birch River MB Melissa Cook, Birch River, MB

Anyone wishing to oppose the granting of either of the above applications shall file a Statement of Opposition with the Motor Transport Board, 200 – 301 Weston Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3E 3H4 before 4:30 P.M., **July 5, 2013**.

A fee of \$50.00 shall accompany the Statement of Opposition (Entry Applications Only).

All respondents will immediately receive from the Board a copy of the relevant application and supporting documents. All respondents may also file with the Motor Transport Board further statements and other documents, certified as true and correct, within 14 days of receipt of the copy of the application and supporting documents or, on or before **July 19, 2013** whichever is later.

MANITOBA MOTOR TRANSPORT BOARD

Iris Murrell Secretary 200 – 301 Weston Street Winnipeg, Manitoba R3E 3H4 945-8912

UNDER THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC ACT

•

Take notice that the Motor Transport Board intends to grant the following operating authority unless a Statement of Opposition to the application is filed with the Motor Transport Board, 200 - 301 Weston Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3E 3H4 by 4:30 p.m., **July 5**, **2013.**

DOCKET B09/13

Applicant

Counsel or Representative

N/A

Brandon Bus Lines Ltd. 25 Almond Crescent Brandon MB R7B 0Z9

Application for extension to Public Service Vehicle bus operating authority to remove Intra-Provincial and Extra-Provincial boundary restrictions and all vehicle restrictions. If approved, the new authority will read as follows:

Intra-Provincial:

Authorized to transport passengers and their baggage on **charter trips** to and from all points in Manitoba and return.

Authorization:

Allowed to pull a trailer with a maximum GVWR of 1800 kgs, and must have this trailer inspected every six (6) months by Vehicle Standard and Inspections.

Extra-Provincial:

Authorized to transport passengers and their baggage on **charter trips** from all points in Manitoba to the Manitoba/Ontario, Manitoba/Saskatchewan and Manitoba/International boundaries and return.

Authorization:

Allowed to pull a trailer with a maximum GVWR of 1800 kgs, and must have this trailer inspected every six (6) months by Vehicle Standard and Inspections.

*USER SUPPORT

Shari Decter Hirst, Mayor, Brandon MB Brandon Chamber of Commerce, Brandon MB Prairie Adventure Tours, Goodlands MB Assiniboine Community College, Brandon MB McPhail Agencies Travel Service, Carberry MB Destinations Plus, Minnedosa MB

Anyone wishing to oppose the granting of the above application shall file a Statement of Opposition with the Motor Transport Board, 200 – 301 Weston Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3E 3H4 before 4:30 P.M., **July 5, 2013**.

A fee of \$50.00 shall accompany the Statement of Opposition (Entry Applications Only).

All respondents will immediately receive from the Board a copy of the relevant application and supporting documents. All respondents may also file with the Motor Transport Board further statements and other documents, certified as true and correct, within 14 days of receipt of the copy of the application and supporting documents or, on or before **July 19, 2013** whichever is later.

MANITOBA MOTOR TRANSPORT BOARD

Iris Murrell Secretary 200 – 301 Weston Street Winnipeg, Manitoba R3E 3H4 945-8912

UNDER THE HIGHWAYS PROTECTION ACT THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC BOARD

•

Notice is hereby given that a hearing of the Highway Traffic Board will be held on Tuesday, July 2, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 204-301 Weston Street, Winnipeg MB R3E 3H4 Phone: (204) 945-8912.

The Manitoba Gazette

PERMITS - PART I - SECTION 9 H.P.A. AND PART III -SECTION 17 H.P.A.

1/001/057/S/13 - 4531672 MANITOBA LTD.

Application for Off-Premises Sign (Commercial) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 1, S.W.1/4 17-8-12E, R.M. of Reynolds.

1/001/060/S/13 - KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS MANITOBA

Application for Off-Premises Sign (Other) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 1, N.E.¹/₄ 6-10-5E, R.M. of Springfield.

1/012/082/B/13 - GRAND MARAIS VILLAGE STORE LTD.

Application for Food Trailer (Commercial) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 12, Lot 33, Plan 2855, N.E.1/4 18-18-7E, R.M. of St. Clements (Grand Marais).

2/023/083/A/13 – MANITOBA INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION o/b/o JOHN GRAHAM

Application to Relocate Access Driveway (Agricultural) onto P.T.H. No. 23, N.W.1/4 2-5-5W, R.M. of Roland.

1/059/084/B/13 - SANGSONG LTD.

1053-24

Application for Deck (Commercial) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 59, S.E.1/4 9-7-4E, R.M. of Hanover.

The Highway Traffic Board will be prepared to consider all submissions, written or oral, on the above applications by contacting the Secretary prior to or at the hearing.

> Iris Murrell, Secretary THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC BOARD 200 – 301 Weston Street Winnipeg MB R3E 3H4 Phone: (204) 945-8912

Notice is hereby given that a hearing of the Highway Traffic Board will be held on Wednesday, July 3, 2013 at 9:30 a.m. in Room 150, Brandon Provincial Building, 340 – 9th Street, Brandon, Manitoba.

PERMITS - PART I - SECTION 9 H.P.A. AND PART III -SECTION 17 H.P.A.

3/010/058/S/13 - LARRY KOTYK

Application for Two On-Premises Signs (Commercial) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 10, L.S. 15 & 16, N.E.1/4 13-19-19W, R.M. of Park (Onanole).

3/010/059/S/13 – PERMIT SOLUTIONS INC. o/b/o ROCKY **MOUNTAIN EQUIPMENT**

Application to Replace On-Premises Sign (Commercial) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 10, Parcel A, Plan 32331, S.W.1/4 25-3-20W, R.M. of Morton (Boissevain).

<u>3/001/080/C/13 – HAGAN INVESTMENTS INC.</u>

Application to Change the Use of Access Driveway (Agricultural to Residential) onto P.T.H. No. 1 (Service Road), N.W.¼ 7-10-25W, R.M. of Woodworth.

3/001/081/AB/13 – EXCEL DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION o/b/o **TOROMONT CAT**

Application for Building, Display Pads, Parking Area, Chain Link Fence & Six Light Standards adjacent to and Access Driveway (Commercial) onto P.T.H. No. 1 (Service Road), Lot 2, Plan 51399, S.W.1/4 2-11-19W, R.M. of Elton (Brandon).

3/010/061/S/13 – TOROMONT CAT

Application for Temporary On-Premises Sign (Commercial) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 10 (Service Road), Lot 3, Plan 47480, N.W.1/4 35-10-19W, City of Brandon.

The Highway Traffic Board will be prepared to consider all submissions, written or oral, on the above applications by contacting the Secretary prior to or at the hearing.

> Iris Murrell, Secretary THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC BOARD 200 - 301 Weston Street Winnipeg MB R3E 3H4 Phone: (204) 945-8912

PUBLIC NOTICES

UNDER THE TRUSTEE ACT

In the matter of the Estate of JANICE JOANNE ADAMSON, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their office at 2151 Henderson Highway, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2G 1P9, on or before the 15th day of July, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba this 15th day of June, 2013.

BONI SINGBEIL STIENSTRA LLP Solicitors for the Administratrix

1029-24 (Michael J. Stienstra)

In the matter of the Estate of STANLEY JOHNSTON BROWN, Late of the Town of Swan River, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at P.O. Box 340, Swan River, Manitoba, R0L 1Z0, on or before the 19th day of July, 2013.

Dated the 31st day of May, 2013.

BURNSIDE & FERRISS
Mr. Gary G. Burnside

1030-24 Solicitor for the Executrices

In the matter of the Estate of HILDA NORMA BUTTON, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their law offices at 590 Main Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 1C9, on or before Friday, the 15th day of July, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 5th day of June, 2013.

OLSCHEWSKI DAVIE Attention: Lindsay D. Hyman Solicitors For The Administrator

1055-24

In the matter of the Estate of ELSIE MARY CASTLE, Late of the Town of Stonewall, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above-named Deceased, supported by Statutory Declaration, must be sent to the attention of: Betty Munro, Paralegal, at 310-3025 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg. Manitoba R3K 2E2, on or before the 12th day of July, 2013

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, this 31st day of May, 2013.

RUTLEDGE LAW OFFICE 1039-24 On Behalf Of The Executors

In the matter of the Estate of ROBERT JAMES CHEETHAM, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Retired, Deceased:

Take notice that all claims against the Estate of the above Deceased, must be filed with the undersigned, at their office at 1864 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3J 0H2, on or before the 15th day of July, 2013, after which date the Estate will be distributed having regard only to claims of which the Executor then has notice.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 30th day of May, 2013.

CHAPMAN GODDARD KAGAN

1031-24 Solicitors for the Estate

In the matter of the Estate of LARRY JAMES CONNOLLY, Late of the Rural Municipality of Minitonas, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at P.O. Box 340, Swan River, Manitoba, R0L 1Z0, on or before the 19th day of July, 2013

Dated the 30th day of May, 2013.

BURNSIDE & FERRISS Ms. K. Rhodel Ferriss Solicitor for the Executrix

1032-24

In the matter of the Estate of GERHARD ELIAS, also known as GEORGE ELIAS, also known as GEORGE G. ELIAS, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Retired, Deceased:

Take notice that all claims against the Estate of the above Deceased, must be filed with the undersigned, at their office at 1864 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3J 0H2, on or before the 15th day of July, 2013, after which date the Estate will be distributed having regard only to claims of which the Executor then has notice.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 30th day of May, 2013.

CHAPMAN GODDARD KAGAN

1033-24

Solicitors for the Estate

In the matter of the Estate of JOSEPH HAIC, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at 1308 Royal Bank Building, 220 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 0A5, on or before the 17th day of July, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, in Manitoba, this 3rd day of June, 2013.

S. D. SARBIT McJannet Rich

1056-24 Solicitor for the Executrix

In the matter of the Estate of DONALD BRUCE JAMES, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at 1002 Pembina Highway, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3T 1Z5, on or before June 28, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, this 31st day of May, 2013.

THE LAW OFFICES OF PETER J. MOSS

Solicitors for the Executor

1040-24 Per: Peter J. Moss

In the matter of the Estate of ANASTASIA NELLIE JOHANNSON, Late of Riverton, in the Province of Manitoba,

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned on or before July 15, 2013.

Dated at Riverton, Manitoba, this 31st day of May, 2013.

EXECUTORS Linda Mowat General Delivery Pine Dock, MB R0C 1V0

> Larry Johannson Box 352

•

1034-24 Riverton, MB R0C 2R0

In the matter of the Estate of MARY KRYWONIZKA, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their offices, 2500-360 Main Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 4H6, on or before the 12th day of July, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 31st day of May, 2013.

PITBLADO LLP

Attention: Candace Grammond

1042-24

Solicitors for the Executor

In the matter of the Estate of GAYLE DELORES MOFFATT, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased: All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at 200-1630 Ness Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3J 3Xl, on or before July 22, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, in Manitoba, this 3rd day of June, 2013.

McROBERTS LAW OFFICE LLP

1035-24

1036-24

1041-24

Attention: G. Alex Cudney Solicitor for the Executor

In the matter of the Estate of EMILY NORMA MORTON, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be sent to the undersigned at 4 - 549 Regent Avenue West, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2C 1R9, on or before the 13th day of July, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, this 15th day of June, 2013.

> GEORGE & TWEED Law Corporation Solicitors for the Executor

In the matter of the Estate of DORIS MUNRO, Late of Benito, Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, supported by Statutory Declaration, must be sent to the attention of: Marlene Klimchuk, Estates Administration, at 155 Carlton St Suite 500, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 5R9 on or before the 8th day of July, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 27th day of May, 2013.

JOANNA K. KNOWLTON The Public Trustee of Manitoba

In the matter of the Estate of BERNHARD REMPEL, Late of the City of Steinbach, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned, Diane Schroeder, Box 2415, Steinbach, Manitoba, R5G 1N9, on or before the 15th day of July, 2013.

Dated this 15th day of June, 2013.

DIANE SCHROEDER, EXECUTOR

Box 2415

Steinbach, Manitoba

1057-24 R5G 1N9

In the matter of the Estate of JOANNE PATRICIA SANTA, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

Notice is hereby given to any and all creditors with claims against this Estate to submit such, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, to the following on or before June 29, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, in Manitoba, this 15th day of June, 2013.

CHARLENE SANTA, EXECUTRIX

823 Waverley St.

Winnipeg, Manitoba

1037-24 R3M 3K9

Notice to creditors in the matter of the Estate of DMETRO SKOLNEY, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be sent to the undersigned at 20 Blackburn Lane, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3P 2C2, on or before July 15, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, this 3rd day of June, 2013.

JOANNE KORYTOWSKI

1043-24 Executrix

In the matter of the Estate of BERTHA STEVENS, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their office at 2151 Henderson Highway, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2G 1P9, on or before the 26th day of July, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 3rd day of June, 2013.

BONI, SINGBEIL & STEINSTRA LAW OFFICE

Solicitors for the Executrix

1058-24 (John F. Boni)

In the matter of the Estate of IONA MARY JANE STRACHAN, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their offices, 1726-201 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3B 3K6, Attention: Audrey Harrison, on or before the 15th day of July, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 3rd day of June, 2013.

THE CANADA TRUST COMPANY

Attention: Audrey Harrison

1044-24 Executor of the Estate of Iona Mary Jane Strachan In the matter of the Estate of LORNA PALMER ESDALE WADDINGTON, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their offices, 201-3111 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3K 0W4, on or before the 2nd day of August, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, in Manitoba, this 30th day of May, 2013.

HOOK & SMITH Solicitors for the Executor

•

1059-24 Attn: Winston F. Smith, Q.C.

LOST WILL

Anyone having knowledge of a Last Will and Testament of RENHARDT HEITMANN, Late of Winnipeg, Manitoba, please contact Troy Harwood-Jones at Pullan Kammerloch Frohlinger, 300-240 Kennedy Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 1T1, Telephone (204) 956-0490, Extension 322 or Email: tharwoodjones@pkflawyers.com

1045-24

NOTICE UNDER THE SUITORS' MONEYS ACT

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Suitors' Moneys Act the following are moneys paid into The Court of Queen's Bench, Brandon Centre, in respect of an action and have not been paid out within five years.

AVIS EN VERTU DE LA LOI SUR LES SOMMES CONSIGNÉES EN JUSTICE

Sachez que, conformément au paragraphe 8(1) de la Loi sur les sommes consignées en justice, les sommes indiquées ci-dessous sont consignées à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Brandon, relativement à une action et qu'elles n'ont pas été versées depuis cinq ans.

File #	Account #	Title of Proceeding	Amount (\$) in Court
Nº du Dossier	Nº du Compte	Intitulé de la cause	Somme Consignée en Justice
SC03-02-03438	1241	TRANS CANADA CREDIT CORPORATIO vs. AVERILL, REICIE	2.40
SC99-02-00261	1250	TRANS CANADA CREDIT CORPORATIO vs. SUTHERLAND, JUSTIN	0.53
FD04-02-02105	1297	PETERS, DONNA D. vs. SCHNELL, WILLIAM F.	1.44
SC07-02-06059	1383	WALDRON, MICHAEL vs. JANZEN, RUDY	46.77
SC04-02-04322	1462	MEAD MANAGEMENT LTD. vs. WILSON, NATHAN	247.65
SC04-02-03816	1474	TRANS CANADA CREDIT CORP vs. CHASKE, IVAN	0.99
CI08-02-02072	1510	BOUCHARD, ALBERT vs. TWO SMALL MEN WITH BIG HEARTS	0.80

If the above named do not make a claim in writing to The Court of Queen's Bench, Brandon Centre, 1104 Princess Avenue, Brandon, Manitoba, R7A 0P9,within one year of publication, the moneys will be paid to The Minister of Finance, Government of Manitoba.

Si la personne susmentionnée ne présente pas une réclamation écrite à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, 1104 Avenue Princess, Brandon (Manitoba), R7A 0P9, dans un délai d'un an à compter de la publication du présent avis, les sommes seront versées au ministre des Finances du gouvernement du Manitoba.

June 03, 2013

le 3 juin 2013

Deputy Registrar / registraire adjoint

Court of Queen's Bench / Cour du Banc de la Reine

Brandon Centre / Centre de Brandon

•

NOTICE UNDER THE SUITORS' MONEYS ACT

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Suitors' Moneys Act the following are moneys paid into The Court of Queen's Bench, Dauphin Centre, in respect of an action and have not been paid out within five years.

AVIS EN VERTU DE LA LOI SUR LES SOMMES CONSIGNÉES EN JUSTICE

Sachez que, conformément au paragraphe 8(1) de la Loi sur les sommes consignées en justice, les sommes indiquées ci-dessous sont consignées à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Dauphin, relativement à une action et qu'elles n'ont pas été versées depuis cinq ans.

File # Nº du Dossier	Account # Nº du Compte	Title of Proceeding Intitulé de la cause	Amount (\$) in Court Somme Consignée en Justice
Cl07-05-00453	1082	MANITOBA HYDRO vs. CHARTRAND, LLOYD	561.06
SC07-05-01252	1087	HOHLE, WAYNE vs. STEPHANOW, TIM	156.30

If the above named do not make a claim in writing to The Court of Queen's Bench, Dauphin Centre, Dauphin Centre, 114 River Avenue W., Dauphin, Manitoba, R7N 0J7,within one year of publication, the moneys will be paid to The Minister of Finance, Government of Manitoba.

Si la personne susmentionnée ne présente pas une réclamation écrite à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Dauphin, 114, avenue River Ouest, Dauphin (Manitoba) R7N 0J7, dans un délai d'un an à compter de la publication du présent avis, les sommes seront versées au ministre des Finances du gouvernement du Manitoba.

June 04, 2013

le 4 juin 2013

Deputy Registrar / registraire adjoint

Court of Queen's Bench / Cour du Banc de la Reine

Dauphin Centre / Centre de Dauphin

NOTICE UNDER THE SUITORS' MONEYS ACT

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Suitors' Moneys Act the following are moneys paid into The Court of Queen's Bench, Flin Flon Centre, in respect of an action and have not been paid out within five years.

AVIS EN VERTU DE LA LOI SUR LES SOMMES CONSIGNÉES EN JUSTICE

Sachez que, conformément au paragraphe 8(1) de la Loi sur les sommes consignées en justice, les sommes indiquées ci-dessous sont consignées à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Flin Flon, relativement à une action et qu'elles n'ont pas été versées depuis cinq ans.

File # Nº du Dossier	Account #	Title of Proceeding	Amount (\$) in Court
IN du Dossiei	Nº du Compte	Intitulé de la cause	Somme Consignée en Justice
SC03-08-00183	478	VINCENT, RHEAL vs. SZOCS, DOREEN	58.56
SC05-08-00259	479	EDDIE'S FAMILY FOODS vs. ACE'S CATERING	495.29
SC03-08-00181	480	STAR AUTO BODY(FLIN FLON)LTD vs. CLARKE, TREVOR	115.36

If the above named do not make a claim in writing to The Court of Queen's Bench, Flin Flon Centre, Flin Flon Centre, 104 - 143 Main Street, Flin Flon, Manitoba, R8A 1K2,within one year of publication, the moneys will be paid to The Minister of Finance, Government of Manitoba.

Si la personne susmentionnée ne présente pas une réclamation écrite à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Flin Flon, 143 rue Main, pièce 104, Flin Flon (Manitoba) R8A 1K2, dans un délai d'un an à compter de la publication du présent avis, les sommes seront versées au ministre des Finances du gouvernement du Manitoba.

June 03, 2013

le 3 juin 2013

Deputy Registrar / registraire adjoint

Court of Queen's Bench / Cour du Banc de la Reine

Flin Flon Centre / Centre de Flin Flon

•

NOTICE UNDER THE SUITORS' MONEYS ACT

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Suitors' Moneys Act the following are moneys paid into The Court of Queen's Bench, Morden Centre, in respect of an action and have not been paid out within five years.

AVIS EN VERTU DE LA LOI SUR LES SOMMES CONSIGNÉES EN JUSTICE

Sachez que, conformément au paragraphe 8(1) de la Loi sur les sommes consignées en justice, les sommes indiquées ci-dessous sont consignées à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Morden, relativement à une action et qu'elles n'ont pas été versées depuis cinq ans.

File #	Account #	Title of Proceeding	Amount (\$) in Court
Nº du Dossier	Nº du Compte	Intitulé de la cause	Somme Consignée en Justice
CI07-11-00124	484	MURRAY, RANDALL vs. BOUCHARD, ANGELA	517.70
Cl92-11-00044	486	A & M SOIL SERVICES vs. DOMENCO, ALLAN	1,759.91
CI05-11-00044	487	ENNS, JEFF vs. DYCK, GINA	9,232.96
SC98-11-00105	491	SAWATSKY, BRIAN vs. GIESBRECHT, CORNIE	6.58
SC93-11-00154	493	ELM CREEK CO-OPERATIVE OIL vs. HILDEBRAND, HERMAN	28.98
CI96-11-00038	494	vs. HILDEBRAND CONCRETE	391.11
SC99-11-00110	496	GEORGE, DALE F. vs. KIPPEN, GLEN	434.36
SC05-11-00078	497	GETCHEY, RENE vs. LAWLESS, SHELDON	161.59
CI05-11-00007	498	COLLINS, BRIAN W. vs. LESAGE, DON	8.60
SC95-11-00179	499	FEED RITE LTD. vs. MACAULAY, LLOYD	409.75
SC05-11-00072	501	GRENIER, DARRELL vs. MANGIN, EVELYN	1,054.55
SC01-11-00112	502	THIESSEN, JASON vs. MARTENS, LLOYD	80.41
SC97-11-00060	503	RNG EQUIPMENT INC vs. M.T. ENNIS ENTERPRISES LTD.	183.46
SC96-11-00164	504	KRAHN, JOHN vs. PETERS, BERNIE	557.24
CI03-11-00013	506	PEMBINA CONSUMERS CO-OPERATIVE vs. QUADRELLI, DUNCAN	35.62
SC03-11-00052	508	RONDEAU, HUBERT vs. SEAMMELL, JIM	234.66
SC94-11-00125	509	CLOVERDALE FOOD DISTRIBUTION I vs. SCHMIDT, RAY	195.93
SC05-11-00102	512	HEARTLAND CREDIT UNION vs. WALDNER, ERNIE	2,802.33
SC96-11-00080	513	PICHE, JEAN J. vs. WAKAL, JANET M.	122.49
SC92-11-00003	514	ROYAL BANK OF CANADA vs. BERG, BRADLEY	217.19
SC93-11-00018	516	GREAT WEST HARVESTORS vs. LIBOIS, BAUDIN	215.02
CI07-11-00000	517	MISCELLANEOUS vs. SUITORS' ACCOUNT	32.32

If the above named do not make a claim in writing to The Court of Queen's Bench, Morden Centre, 301 Wardrop Street, Morden, Manitoba, R6M 1X6,within one year of publication, the moneys will be paid to The Minister of Finance, Government of Manitoba.

Si la personne susmentionnée ne présente pas une réclamation écrite à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, 301, rue Wardrop, Morden (Manitoba), R6M 1X6, dans un délai d'un an à compter de la publication du présent avis, les sommes seront versées au ministre des Finances du gouvernement du Manitoba.

June 04, 2013

le 4 juin 2013

Deputy Registrar / registraire adjoint

Court of Queen's Bench / Cour du Banc de la Reine

Morden Centre / Centre de Morden

NOTICE UNDER THE SUITORS' MONEYS ACT

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Suitors' Moneys Act the following are moneys paid into The Court of Queen's Bench, Selkirk Centre, in respect of an action and have not been paid out within five years.

AVIS EN VERTU DE LA LOI SUR LES SOMMES CONSIGNÉES EN JUSTICE

Sachez que, conformément au paragraphe 8(1) de la Loi sur les sommes consignées en justice, les sommes indiquées ci-dessous sont consignées à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Selkirk, relativement à une action et qu'elles n'ont pas été versées depuis cinq ans.

File # Nº du Dossier	Account # Nº du Compte	Title of Proceeding Intitulé de la cause	Amount (\$) in Court Somme Consignée en Justice
CI07-13-00240	454	73140 MANITOBA LTD. vs. MONKMAN, WILLIAM	1,917.76
SC07-13-01594	472	A & E BACKHOE vs. GALAY, STEWART	311.33

If the above named do not make a claim in writing to The Court of Queen's Bench, Selkirk Centre, 101-235 Eaton Avenue, Selkirk, Manitoba, R1A 0W7, within one year of publication, the moneys will be paid to The Minister of Finance, Government of Manitoba.

Si la personne susmentionnée ne présente pas une réclamation écrite à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, 235, avenue Eaton, pièce 101, Selkirk (Manitoba) R1A 0W7, dans un délai d'un an à compter de la publication du présent avis, les sommes seront versées au ministre des Finances du gouvernement du Manitoba.

June 03, 2013

le 3 juin 2013

Deputy Registrar / registraire adjoint

Court of Queen's Bench / Cour du Banc de la Reine

Selkirk Centre / Centre de Selkirk

NOTICE UNDER THE SUITORS' MONEYS ACT

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Suitors' Moneys Act the following are moneys paid into The Court of Queen's Bench, Thompson Centre, in respect of an action and have not been paid out within five years.

AVIS EN VERTU DE LA LOI SUR LES SOMMES CONSIGNÉES EN JUSTICE

Sachez que, conformément au paragraphe 8(1) de la Loi sur les sommes consignées en justice, les sommes indiquées ci-dessous sont consignées à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Thompson, relativement à une action et qu'elles n'ont pas été versées depuis cinq ans.

File #	Account #	Title of Proceeding	Amount (\$) in Court
Nº du Dossier	Nº du Compte	Intitulé de la cause	Somme Consignée en Justice
FD94-15-01125	618	ERICKSON, RUTH L vs. BRYANT, ANDREW H	1,548.57
SC06-15-00424	628	MAYER, DEARMAN & PELLIZZARO vs. JONES, JACKIE	1.37

If the above named do not make a claim in writing to The Court of Queen's Bench, Thompson Centre, Thompson Centre, 59 Elizabeth Drive, Thompson, Manitoba, R8N 1X4,within one year of publication, the moneys will be paid to The Minister of Finance, Government of Manitoba.

Si la personne susmentionnée ne présente pas une réclamation écrite à la Cour du Banc de la Reine, Centre de Thompson, 59 promenade. Elizabeth, Thompson (Manitoba) R8N 1X4, dans un délai d'un an à compter de la publication du présent avis, les sommes seront versées au ministre des Finances du gouvernement du Manitoba.

June 03, 2013

le 3 juin 2013

Deputy Registrar / registraire adjoint

Court of Queen's Bench / Cour du Banc de la Reine

Thompson Centre / Centre de Thompson

1051-24

UNDER THE GARAGE KEEPERS ACT

Notice is hereby given that in order to satisfy outstanding accounts for towing, storage and repairs they will be offered for sale by Public Auction on Tuesday, July 2, 2013 at 8:00 am for Cuv's Autobody and Wrecking at Box 1602, Killarney, Manitoba R0K 1G0 Highway 18 North Railway East. The following vehicle will be sold by Murray Rankin Auctions. All vehicles are sold as is, where is with no guarantee as to year or condition. Serial Number & Year are only a guide line, "They are not necessarily always correct."

<u>Year</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Type</u>	<u>Serial#</u>
2011	Ford	F-150	Crew Cab	1FTFW1ET9BFC24045
1998	Chevrolet	K2500		1GCGK29F8WE180495